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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO: Amendmeni Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: JIM & CINDY'S BIKE DEPOT INC
(Nam¢ of Corporation}

DOCUMENT NUMBER:_P04000017414

The enclosed Articles of Correction and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence conceming this matter to the following:

FRANK D LIGHTY
) {Name of Person]
LIGHTY & ASSQCIATES INC
{Name of Firm/Companyy
8816 HUNTSMAN LANE

(Addross]

PORT RICHEY, FL 34668

(CityStte 20d Zip Uode) —
For further information concerning this matter, please call:

FRANK D LIGHTY at (_727 Y 290-2256

[Mame of Petson) {Arsa Tede & Daytime Telephone Nurmber)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

#1 $35.00 Filing Fee (3 $43.75 Filing Fee & Certificate of Status
3 $43.75 Filing Fee & Certified Copy 0 $52.50 Filing Fee, Certificate of Status &
Certified Copy
Mailing Address: Street Address:
Amendment Section " Amendment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 409 E. Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32314 Tallahassee, Florida 32399
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FL]GHTY@tampabay.rr.com

From: <coronline@dos. state.fl.us>
To: <FLIGHTY@TAMPABAY.RR.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 2:25 PM

Attach:  040128142453-800027530878#1.rif; 040128142453-800027530878#1 .rif; 80530878.1if
Subject: Corporate Filing - 800027530878

The Articles of Incorporation for JIM & CINDY'S BIKE DEPOT INC
were filed electronically on January 23, 2004, as verified by

the leiter and authentication number shown below and were assigned
document number P04000017414. Please refer to this number whenever
corresponding with this office.

Enclosed is the certification requested.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due
this office between January ! and May 1 of the year following
the calendar year of the file/effective date year. A Federal
Employer Identification (FEI) number will be required before
this report can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal
Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requesting form
SS-4.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility
of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have questions regarding corporations, please contact
this office at the address given below.

Neysa Culligan
Document Specialist
New Filings Section
Division of Corporations
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ARTICLES OF CORRECTION

for

JIM & CINDY'S BIKE DEPOT INC
Name of Corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State

PO4000017414
Decument Number (if known)

Pursuant to the Prowsmns of Section 607.0124 or 617.0124, Florida Statutes, this corporation files

these Articles of Correction within 30 days of the file date of the document bemg corrected.
These Articles of Correction correct Ar ticles 64 Th e Por g o o ,
(Document Type)

filed with the Department of State on 1/23/2004

(File Date of Documeént]

Specify the inaccuracy, incorrect statement, or defect:
LFET OFF R IN BIKE IT NEED TO BE JIM AND CINDY'S BIKER DEPOT INC
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Filing Fee: $35.00



